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Rivera, Maribel

From: Richard Kestenbaum [rkestenbaum@kdklaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 11:05 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Aderans Hair Goods, Inc.

Good morning

My firm acts as outside counsel to Aderans Hair Goods, Inc., a Delaware corporation qualified to do business in the State
of Florida, document # FO9000004838. Please note that the company's FEI number is 27-1435432, and that future
annual report reminders as well as any other communications, including confirmation of this additional information, should
be directed to my email address - rkestenbaum@kdklaw.com.

If there are any questions or additional information required, please let me know.

Thank you for your cooperation, and best wishes for a Happy New Year.

Sincerely,

Richard Kestenhaum

Kestenbaum, Dannenberg & Klein, LLP

104 West 40" Street, 20" Floor 1129 Post Road
New York, NY 10018 Fairfield, CT 06824
212.486.3310 203.319.9600
212.486.3371 (fax) 203.256 0848 (fax)

EMAIL AND TAX DISCLATMERS:
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail communication, as well as i my attachments, may be confidential and/or privileged. 1T you

believe that you received this communication in error, kindly notify me immediately by reply transmission, or call me (callect, if necessary) at (212) 486-337C, and delete the
message and any attachments from your system

TREASURY CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: Please be advised that any tax advice contained in this communication is not intended to be used, and should not be used, tor the
purpose of (1) aveiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, of (i) promating, marketing or recommending te another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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